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Forest Department
Office of the Conservator of Forests, Shimoga Circle, Shimoga
No:A11/FC/220 KV/Kanagalkoppa/GL-83/2020-21 Dated:21.12.2022
To,

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Forest Conservation,

Aranya Bhavan,

Bangalore.

Sir,

Sub: Re-Diversicn and change in land use of 3.4906 Ha forest land
for 220 KV Transmission line work of Upper Bhadra Project
package-1 from diverted forest land of Upper Tunga Project
area and Kanagalkoppa MF (Thirthahalli Taluk, Kanagalkoppa
Sy No. 20, 59, 60, 58, 69, 55 and 56)

Ref: 1. Online Proposal No: FP/KA/TRANS/42309/2019
2. Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central), MOEF & CC,
Bangalore office letter no. : F.No.4 KRC1298/2021-BAN
Dated:20.06.2021

3 Your Office letter no. : KFD / HOFF / A5-2(K)(GFL) / 8%
/2019-FC Dated:25.11.2021
4. Deputy Conservator of Forests, Shimoga Division Shimoga
letter no: B4 / Land(Survey) / FC / GL-14451 / 2018-20 (227)
Dated:16.11.2022
¥ ¥
With reference to the above subject, Deputy Conservator of
forest, Shimoga Division has submitted reply to the EDS vide ref(4) to all
the observations raised by Deputy Inspector General of forests (Central)
MOEFF, Bangalore vide ref(2).
The reply has been perused and submitted for vour kind
information to take further needful action on “Re-Diversion and change
in land usc of 3.4906 Ha forest land for 220 KV Transmission line work

of Upper Bhadra Project package-l from diverted forest land of Upper



Tunga Project area and Kanagalkoppa MF (Thirthahall Taluk,

Kanagalkoppa Sy No. 20, 59, 60, 58, 69, 55 and 56)."

Yours faithfully, L4
C ﬁ%ﬁ\\kﬁ%
Conservator of forkst,
Shimoga Circle, Shimoge
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